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ADDENDUM #1

GRW Project No.: 4973-02 Date: February 18, 2022

Subject: Henry Clay High School

FCPS Bid No.: 15-22

Please address inquiries to: Cory Sharrard
GRW, Inc.
csharrard@grwinc.com
859-223-3999

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

Please be advised of the following clarifications to the above referenced bid:

1) GENERAL:

a) Pre-Bid Meeting was held on February 16, 2022 at the Henry Clay High School. The following are
provided in this addendum:

i) Sign-In Sheet

ii) Revised Form of Proposals for ESSER vs. FCPS Funds and Low Price vs. Equipment Lead Times.
These 4 pages shall replace page 16 of the FCPS Front End Bid document. The Contractor shall price
the project in both scenarios for the two different funding sources.

iii) Davis Bacon Wage Rates for Fayette County for ESSER Fund bids.

iv) Existing Schedule sheet for the Existing Equipment (for reference only).

b) Plan Holders - See the GRW Plan Room for Up-to-Date listings – password: bluedevils

2) CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS:

a) Q: Schedule? A: The dates listed on the drawings for the Multi-zone Equipment still apply. The substantial
completion for the project is September 30, 2022 with final completion for October 31, 2022. As many of the units as
possible shall be installed in the window of time before school starts. First day of school for students is August 10,
2022.

b) Q: Working Hours? A: FCPS is open to all working hour options including during school hours, after school
hours, and weekends. It is up to the Contractor to determine what will work best for their needs.

c) Q: Number of units at a time to work on? A: If school is not in session, multiple units can be worked
on/replaced at a time. The specific number will be up to the Contractor’s manpower and coordinated with FCPS
personnel. After school is in session, only one multi-zone unit can be down at a time if working during school hours.
If working after school hours or weekends, additional units can be down as long as they are back up and running (in
stand-alone operation) during the next school day.

d) Q: Lay down area? A: Yes. There will be a lay down area in the back corner of the site on the gravel parking
lot. The location was pointed out at the Pre-Bid meeting.
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e) Q: Who will be responsible for coordinating the equipment startup? A: The Contractor will be responsible for
coordinating all the equipment startup for all new equipment including the multi-zone units that FCPS previously
purchased.

f) Q: Test and Balance. A: The test and balance work shall be included as part of this contract. There will not
be a separate contract with FCPS.

g) Q: Is a PRE Test and Balance required? A: No. Only the final test and balance is required. The existing
multi-zone unit zones with associated CFM’s have been included in the existing schedule sheet for reference.

h) Q: Is pipe cleaning and flushing included? A: Yes. Pipe cleaning and flushing is required in the new
hydronic piping connections that are being installed. Cleaning and flushing shall be provided from the new control
valve to the unit connection.

i) Q: Are all control valves new? A: Yes. There shall be new control valves provided and installed at all new
hydronic piping connections as shown on the drawings.

j) Q: Duct Cleaning Parameters? A: Yes. Duct Cleaning is included and shall be as listed in Specification
Section 230130.51 Scope of Work. No additional duct cleaning is required.

k) Q: Are roof screen panels to stay in place? A: Yes. The existing skeleton/rails around the existing rooftop
equipment shall stay in place.

l) Q: Clarify fencing scope. A: The Contractor shall remove the two fenced in areas around the air cooled
compressors as shown on the drawings. This Contractor will not have to put back any new fencing. This will be
taken care of outside the contract by FCPS.

m) Q: Can work be done in the summer ahead of the equipment arrival to install wiring,etc? A: Yes. It is
preferred that the Contractor install any wiring changes for equipment connections ahead of time so that when the
units are placed, the change out can be completed as soon as possible. This also applies to the thermostat wiring. It is
preferred that all thermostats be installed and wired ahead of each unit installation.

n) Q: Is this a DPO project? A: Yes. FCPS does not pay sales tax. Deduct the sales tax before the bid. DPO
forms will be provided to the Contractor once the contract is awarded for the project.

o) Q: Is water treatment contract needed? A: No. FCPS already has a water treatment contract for this building.

p) Q: Is preventative maintenance/filter changes needed? A: No. FCPS already has a preventative maintenance
contract for this building in place. The Contractor shall provide the appropriate warranties as required for new
equipment as listed in the documents.

3) SPECIFICATIONS:

a) Section 237416.11 Packaged Rooftop Air Conditioning Unit with Electric Heat. Add Addison as an
acceptable manufacturer.

b) Section 238126 Split System Air Conditioners with Air Cooled Condensers. Add Addison as an acceptable
manufacturer.

4) DRAWINGS:

a) Sheet MD-101. The sheet note tag that is shown next to the existing KIT-MAU unit shall be
Sheet Note 8 instead of Sheet Note 10.
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b) Sheet M-601 – Multi-Zone Roof Top Unit Schedule. The GPM’s listed in the schedule match the
GPM’s of the existing units exactly.

c) Sheet M-601 – Multi-Zone Roof Top Unit Schedule. The weights of the new equipment
listed are within +/- 10% of the existing equipment weights.
d) Sheet M-601 – Packaged Rooftop Unit Schedule. The GPM for RTU-1A shall be 48.3
GPM. The GPM for RTU-2A shall be 48.7 GPM.
e) Sheet M-601 – Split System Air Handling Unit Schedule. The GPM for AHU-1 shall be
20.3 GPM. The GPM for AHU-2 shall be 17.2. The GPM for AHU-3 shall be 21 GPM.
f) Sheet M-601. Refer to the following chart for hydronic pipe sizes for equipment (based on
2ft/100ft pressure drop):
i) 15-18 GPM 1-1/2” pipe size
ii) 19-34 GPM 2” pipe size
iii) 35-60 GPM 2-1/2” pipe size

END OF ADDENDUM #1







FORM OF PROPOSAL – FCPS Funds- Lowest Price

Bid 15-22 Henry Clay High School HVAC Replacement

Date: ________________

Having carefully examined the bid document, plans and specifications for the above referenced
project, the undersigned bidder proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools,
supplies, and temporary devices required to complete the work in accordance with the contract
documents and any addenda listed below for the price stated herein.

Addendum _______________ (Insert addendum numbers received or the word “none” if no
addendum received.)

BID: Total Price for work requested in accordance to specifications, drawings and scope of work
I/We submit the following lump sum price of:

$________________________
Use figures

__________________________________________ Dollars & ____________________ Cents
Use Words Use Words

LEAD TIME/ DELIVERY: Number of days for additional equipment to be delivered:

_____________________________

PROPOSED MANUFACTURERS

Rooftop Units _____________________________________________________________

Split System Air Handler Units ______________________________________________

Kitchen Makeup Air Unit ___________________________________________________

Exhaust Fans _____________________________________________________________

Submitted by:

NAME OF CONTRACTOR/ BIDDER: _______________________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME: ________________________________________
Signature

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME (printed): _________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S TITLE: _________________________________________



FORM OF PROPOSAL – FCPS Funds- Fastest Lead Time

Bid 15-22 Henry Clay High School HVAC Replacement

Date: ________________

Having carefully examined the bid document, plans and specifications for the above referenced
project, the undersigned bidder proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools,
supplies, and temporary devices required to complete the work in accordance with the contract
documents and any addenda listed below for the price stated herein.

Addendum _______________ (Insert addendum numbers received or the word “none” if no
addendum received.)

BID: Total Price for work requested in accordance to specifications, drawings and scope of work
I/We submit the following lump sum price of:

$________________________
Use figures

__________________________________________ Dollars & ____________________ Cents
Use Words Use Words

LEAD TIME/ DELIVERY: Number of days for additional equipment to be delivered:

_____________________________

PROPOSED MANUFACTURERS

Rooftop Units _____________________________________________________________

Split System Air Handler Units ______________________________________________

Kitchen Makeup Air Unit ___________________________________________________

Exhaust Fans _____________________________________________________________

Submitted by:

NAME OF CONTRACTOR/ BIDDER: _______________________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME: ________________________________________
Signature

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME (printed): _________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S TITLE: _________________________________________



FORM OF PROPOSAL – ESSER Funds- Lowest Price

Bid 15-22 Henry Clay High School HVAC Replacement

Date: ________________

Having carefully examined the bid document, plans and specifications for the above referenced
project, the undersigned bidder proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools,
supplies, and temporary devices required to complete the work in accordance with the contract
documents and any addenda listed below for the price stated herein.

Addendum _______________ (Insert addendum numbers received or the word “none” if no
addendum received.)

BID: Total Price for work requested in accordance to specifications, drawings and scope of work
I/We submit the following lump sum price of:

$________________________
Use figures

__________________________________________ Dollars & ____________________ Cents
Use Words Use Words

LEAD TIME/ DELIVERY: Number of days for additional equipment to be delivered:

_____________________________

PROPOSED MANUFACTURERS

Rooftop Units _____________________________________________________________

Split System Air Handler Units ______________________________________________

Kitchen Makeup Air Unit ___________________________________________________

Exhaust Fans _____________________________________________________________

Submitted by:

NAME OF CONTRACTOR/ BIDDER: _______________________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME: ________________________________________
Signature

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME (printed): _________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S TITLE: _________________________________________



FORM OF PROPOSAL – ESSER Funds- Fastest Lead Time

Bid 15-22 Henry Clay High School HVAC Replacement

Date: ________________

Having carefully examined the bid document, plans and specifications for the above referenced
project, the undersigned bidder proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools,
supplies, and temporary devices required to complete the work in accordance with the contract
documents and any addenda listed below for the price stated herein.

Addendum _______________ (Insert addendum numbers received or the word “none” if no
addendum received.)

BID: Total Price for work requested in accordance to specifications, drawings and scope of work
I/We submit the following lump sum price of:

$________________________
Use figures

__________________________________________ Dollars & ____________________ Cents
Use Words Use Words

LEAD TIME/ DELIVERY: Number of days for additional equipment to be delivered:

_____________________________

PROPOSED MANUFACTURERS

Rooftop Units _____________________________________________________________

Split System Air Handler Units ______________________________________________

Kitchen Makeup Air Unit ___________________________________________________

Exhaust Fans _____________________________________________________________

Submitted by:

NAME OF CONTRACTOR/ BIDDER: _______________________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME: ________________________________________
Signature

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S NAME (printed): _________________________________

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE’S TITLE: _________________________________________
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